Ammednment-2, There are several sections which have changed as

follows:

Addendum-1 is null and voided as information was not properly provided.

The table in addendum-1 is replaced with Table-2:

Table-2

TOTALBUILDING VALUES

29,207,100

TOTALCONTENT VALUES

1,485,700

DECLARED/PROP IN OPEN

4,715,600

EDP Equipment (Hardware)

232,200

BUSINESS INTERRUPTION, EXTRA EXPENSE

2,000,000

EQUIPMENT VALUES - Insert/Update Schedule under Equipment Tab

1,228,512

AUTOMOBILE VALUES - Insert/Update Schedule under Auto Schedule

2,679,537

RENTAL VALUES

MISCELLANEOQUS PROPERTY/ACCT REC

2,232,224
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TOTALINSURABLE VALUES

43,781,273

The following Questions have been asked:

1) What did the City pay for coverage for 2014/2015?

201412015

PRM PROPERTY AND CRIME

$227.490

PRM GL/AL/E&Q/LEL & EXCESS LIABILITY

$131,379

PRM WORKERS' COMPENSATION

$101,533

PRM BOILER & MACHINERY

52417

PRM GRAND TOTAL

$462,819

Awviation Liability

$3.279

Pollution — Storage Tank Coverage Only

$513

AD&D — Police & Fire

$833

2). Does the City have a CRA? If so, how many employees, what property is

owned or any auto’s? What is the acreage if any?

The City has three small CRA units, each with different defined service

districts. There is no employees or cars, city staff performs the work for the

CRA.

3). Is Other Equipment Values your Inland Marine schedule?

We do not have any marine structures or equipment. We have two small

lakes with beach for public access, and two boat ramps, no docks.

4). Does the City own a Skate Park? If so, what is the weekly count of

people for usage?
Yes, we have a small skate board park.

5). What are the Work Comp experience mods for the past 5 years?




2010 1.29

2011 1.32
2012 1.25
2013 1.03
2014 .82

What forms are required?

All of the forms identified in RFP 100-15, and bid forms available on our
web-site as identified in red boxes below.
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Bid Nb.  pescription of Bid

100-

Exhibit- Building Value
Exhibit- Loss Run

Exhibit- Renewal Application
Typical Questions about the City
Workers comp experience

Addendum-1, changes to coverage

Cl Bids

Bid Forms

Public Entity Crimes Report
Anti Collusion Statement / Bid Form

Drug Free Work Place

Question & Answers (yellow signifies the answer)

SEXUAL ABUSE & MOLESTATION COVERAGE INFORMATION
CLAIMS-MADE COVERAGE TRIGGER

General Information

- Please advise what background checks are conducted on new hires:

1. Does your entity have a Sexual Abuse Prevention Policy in effect? Yes No
a . Does the policy express management’'s commitment to sexual abuse prevention? Yes No
Ib. Does the written procedure clearly define the consequences of non-adherence? Yes No

2. Are volunteers trained in policies, procedures, and law relating to the Sexual Abuse Prevention Program? Yes No

3. Do policies and procedures include an incident reporting and follow-up mechanism? Yes No

4. Inthe past five years, have any employees or officers been terminated for cause related to sexually abusive Yes No
behavior?

5. Are records maintained documenting adherence to all applicable policies and procedures, e.g., hiring and Yes No

screening, code of conduct, training, incident and follow-up procedures?




6. Is staff aware of any circumstances, which may result in a sexual abuse claim? Yes
If yes, please explain.
7. Does your entity have a Sexual N
Harassment policy? Yes o
If yes, does it contain:
a . Your entity’s position on
sexual harassment, Yes No
discrimination and equal
opportunity, etc.?
b . Aclear and open reporting Yes No
procedure?
C. A “zero tolerance” policy? Yes No
d. Mandatory, documented,
training provided to all Yes No
employees and volunteer
personnel?
€ . Distribution requirement to Yes No
all employees?
8. Are new employees provided with No  (NOTE; Employees sign
a copy of the policy and Yes acknowledgement form that documents
procedures at orientation? and policies are posted on City web-site)
9. Has legal council reviewed the
policy? Yes No

If no please provide the review
process.




